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SANTA ROSA MAN SENTENCED TO FORTY YEARS FOR THE PRODUCTION, 
ADVERTISEMENT, DISTRIBUTION, AND POSSESSION OF CHILD PORNOGRAPHY 

  

SAN FRANCISCO – Dylan Josh Zara was sentenced yesterday to 40 years in prison for 

the production, advertisement, distribution, and possession of child pornography, announced 

United States Attorney Melinda Haag and FBI Special Agent in Charge David J. Johnson. 
  
Zara pleaded guilty on June 12, 2013, to two counts of production of child pornography, 

one count of advertisement of child pornography, two counts of distribution of child 

pornography, and one count of possession of child pornography. Zara admitted to using two 

child victims, both under the age of seven, to produce child pornography, which he advertised 

and distributed. 
  

Zara, 31, of Santa Rosa, was indicted by a federal grand jury on November 3, 2011.  He 

was charged with the production, advertisement, distribution, and possession of child 

pornography. 
  

The sentence was handed down by The Honorable Susan Illston, United States District 

Court Judge, following a guilty plea on six counts in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2251(a), 2241(d), 

2252(a)(2) and 2252(a)(4)(B). Judge Illston also sentenced the defendant to a lifetime period of 

supervised release. The defendant has been in custody since his arrest. 
  
Laura Vartain Horn is the Assistant U.S. Attorney who is prosecuting the case. The 

prosecution is the result of an investigation by the Federal Bureau of Investigation, with the 

assistance of the National Center for Missing and Exploited Children. 

Further Information: 
Case #: CR-11-00819  SI 
A copy of this press release may be found on the website of the U.S. Attorney's Office at 

www.usdoj.gov/usao/can. 
Electronic court filings and further procedural and docket information are available at 

https://ecf.cand.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/login.pl. 
Judges' calendars with schedules for upcoming court hearings can be viewed on the 

court's website at www.cand.uscourts.gov. 
All press inquiries to the U.S. Attorney's Office should be directed to Lili AraúzHaase at 

(415) 436-6811 or by e-mail at Lillian.ArauzHaase@usdoj.gov. 
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